Yamamoto, Julie R.

From: Julie Yamamoto <pceattendance@everettsd.org>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 4:00 PM

To: Penny Creek Elementary Recipients

Subject: PCE Friday 01/22/2021 Message

Dear Penny Creek Families,

You are invited to our Penny Creek Natural Leaders “A Multi-Cultural Support Group” meeting on Thursday, January 28
at 6:00 p.m. A special guest speaker, Kristie Gooding, EL GLAD Coach, will share information on acquiring an Imagine
Learning License for parent use at home. This program helps with English skill building.

We are also proud to report that we reached a school goal of 65% of all 15t through 5™ graders completing 30 or more
minutes of iReady instruction in Reading and Math. This is tremendous and we believe will make a positive difference for
student learning this year.

And, as a reminder, if you have not completed the 2020-2021 Annual Student Update Form online, please submit as
soon as possible. An email was sent from the District on December 2, 2020 with a link to the form. We ask that this
information be updated each year to ensure that we have the most current contact information.

How do | get started?

Log into the Everett Public Schools Home Access Center (HAC): https://hac.everett.k12.wa.us. HAC is different than the
Everett Public Schools Website and can be found on the website by going to Grades, and then clicking the Info

Button. Inside Home Access Center, you will start in the registration area where there are two tabs, Demographic and
Update Enrollment. Click on Update Enrollment and look for 2020-2021 Annual Student Update Form, next to the form
name, there is a link with the word Start. Clicking on Start will begin the process, and you will need to confirm the link to
your student by entering their birthdate.

Each student has a unique link to the update form in HAC, and you should only update one student at a time.

Have a wonderful weekend,
Penny Creek Elementary

PCE Webpage: https://www.everettsd.org/pennycreekes

Please follow us on Twitter: https://twitter.com/PennyCreek ES

Reserve Library books for pick up on Wednesdays from 4:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m: https://www.everettsd.org/domain/1910
Henry M. Jackson Key Club Members book read alouds: https://www.everettsd.org/Page/38653
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